
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Wednesday, November 10, 2010 12:09 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
'James Amos (james_amos@nm.blm.gov)'; Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
FW: COG - Skelly #967 - Soil Remediation Notification 

COG Operating 
Skelly #967 (Well Site) 
Section 15, T17S, R31E, Unit P 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
2RP #451 

Mike and Terry, 

Tetra Tech has completed the Beech Federal #2 Tank Battery, ahead of schedule. As approved, we will start the site 
remediation on the Skelly #967 tomorrow morning (11-11-10). We will notify you once the excavation are complete for 
your inspections, thanks 

Ike Tavarez 
Tetra Tech 

From: Tavarez, Ike 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 4:03 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry greqstontginm.blm.qov') 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; 'James Amos (james amos(g)nm,blm.gov)' 
Subject: COG - Skelly #611 and Beech Fed #2 - Soil Remediation Notification 

COG Operating 

Skelly #611 
Section 22, T17S, R31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
2RP #452 

Beech Federal #2 Tank Battery 
Section 25, T17S, R27E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
2RP #453 

Mike and Terry, 

As approved, Tetra Tech has scheduled the soil remediation on the Skelly #611 for Tuesday morning (11-9-10). The 
remediation will be performed as proposed in the submitted work plan. The remedation should take 1 to 2 day to 
complete. We will notify you on the progress of the site for inspections. Once the Skelly #611 is completed, the Beech 
Federal #2 Tank Battery will start as discussed in the approved work plan. We will also notify (call or email) and let you 
know before starting the project. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG • lager 

I ke. Tavarez(5)tetratech .com 
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